@

~( PARKS AND RECREATION
MONTGOWNIERY COMMITTEE OF COUNCIL

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

April 12, 2024

City Council Member Mills-Reynolds, Chair
Parks and Recreation Committee of City Council

Brian K. Riblet, City Manager BKZ

Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting on Monday, April 15, 2024

As a reminder, the Parks and Recreation Committee is scheduled to meet on Monday,
April 15, 2024, at 4:30 p.m. at City Hall. Those items to be discussed include:

1. Parks and Recreation Commission Interviews—Please see the attached Volunteer

Profiles for the applicants scheduled as follows to be interviewed for one (1)
vacant seat on the Parks and Recreation Commission:

a. Dorothy Stadelmann - 4:45
b. Mark Holroyd - 5:00
c. Micah Resnick - 5:15

2. Other Business—The purpose of this agenda item is to provide an opportunity

to discuss any issue or ask questions that may be on your mind.

Also attached are the minutes from the January 8, 2024 meeting of your Committee
for review and approval at Monday’s meeting.

Should you have any questions or concerns pertaining to these topics or have additional
items to be discussed at the meeting, please do not hesitate to contact me.

c: Mayor and City Council Members (3)
Connie Gaylor, Clerk of Council
Department Heads

File

City of Montgomery

10101 Montgomery Road, Montgomery, Ohio 45242 « montgomeryohio.org ¢ 513-891-2424



@ PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF :
MONTGOMERY O o 2asi - P Sy Bonaass.

A CHARMING PAST. A GLOWING FUTURE.

AGENDA
April 15, 2024
4:30 P.M.
City Hall
1. Call to Order
2. Guests and Residents
3. Old Business
4. New Business
a. Parks & Recreation Commission Interviews
i. Dorothy Stadelman (4:45)
ii. Mark Holroyd (5:00)
iii. Micah Resnick (5:15)
5. Approval of Minutes - January 8, 2024

6. Other Business

7. Adjournment



Dorothy Stadelmann

Dashboard

Contact Information

Name

Legal First Name
Username

Email Address

Secondary Email Address

Contact Information

Name: Dorothy Stadelmann

Mobile: (513) 800-8365

Home: (513) 975-0231

Work: (513) 791-3142

Email: dorothystadelmann@me.com

History
This Year 0.00 Hours
Lifetime 0.00 Hours

Last Login Tuesday, January 09, 2024

Dorothy Stadelmann
Dorothy
dorothystadelmann@me.com
dorothystadelmann@me.com

dorothystadelmann@me.com

Mobile Email dorothystadelmann@me.com

Home Phone (513) 975-0231

Work Phone (513) 791-3142

Cell Phone (513) 800-8365

Phone Preference Not Specified

Date of Birth Saturday, October 07, 1972 (51 years old)

Region English (USA)

Address 10045 Wimbledon Court
Montgomery OH 45242
USA

General Availability
Mornings Afternoons Evenings Nights

Monday

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday

Saturday

Sunday

Custom Fields

Custom Field Value

About You

Why do you want to volunteer for the City

of Montgomery?

Why do you want to be on a board or

commission?

What is your current occupation?

T-Shirt Size

We moved to Ohio 15 years ago. We wanted to live in Montgomery but no suitable houses
were available so we settled in Blue Ash but continued to look for a home in Montgomery.
Finally, 7 years ago a home we love became available in Swaim, our dream neighborhood.
I’d like to be part of keeping Montgomery the lovely town we wanted to move into. I’d also
like to get to know more people in town and expand my community.

Our home is on Swaim Park and we love the location. We hope to live here for the rest of our
lives. Because of this, I have a vested interest in helping Montgomery stay the wonderful
town it is, with traditional beauty and lots of green park space for being outdoors.

I am the Building Administrator at Church of the Saviour UMC on Pfeiffer Rd. I manage the
buildings and grounds, and oversee church group scheduling.

Current:



Custom Field

Value

Education

What is the highest level of education you

have achieved?

What is your college degree, major, area

of study?
Experience

Please share with us any interests, skills,
or education you have that may assist us
in matching you available opportunities.

Please identify any other organizations
you have or are working for (to include

your role and dates volunteered)

Past Service on Montgomery
Board/Commission/City Council

Other Information

Please share with us anything else you
think might be helpful for us to know.

Qualifications
No qualifications specified.

General Interests
Active

Pending: 2. Adult Medium

7. Master's Degree/Juris Doctorate

Engineering

I love walking my dogs, cooking, traveling, and hosting family & friends.

Sycamore various PTOs: Yearbook Chair, Membership Chair: 2008-2021 Sycamore Athletic
Boosters: Nominations Committee Chair, Golf Outing committee: 2018-2021 Cincinnati
United Club Soccer Team Admin: 2016-2020 Canines for Christ: Pet Therapy Handler and
interim secretary

Current:
Pending: N/A

We live on Wimbledon Court and our backyard is on Swaim Park. I walk to Swaim Park
several times a week and this location was largely why we bought this home. I love the
neighborhood and the park. In the past most of my volunteer time was associated with
Sycamore Schools and our children’s sports activities. But now as empty nesters, I now have
more time to dedicate to community service.

Parks & Recreation Commission

Inactive

Committees

Not a member of any committees.

Reports

Summary

Lifetime Hours 0.00
2024 Hours 0.00
First volunteered in 2024
Miscellaneous

Database User ID
Last Login Date

2038092
Tuesday, January 09, 2024

Group This profile represents an individual.

Status

Date Joined
Application Form
Log Hours Permission
Timeclock Permission

Communications

Personal Message
There is no personal message.

Email History

In Process (Last Changed 1/10/2024)
1/9/2024 (Less than 1 year)

2

Organization Default (Cannot log hours)
Organization Default (Cannot log hours)

Showing the 1 most recent of 1 email records.



Date Subject From

1/9/2024 City of Montgomery - Welcome Message Better Impact System
Text Message History

No SMS history to show

Note Log

No note log history to show



Mark Holroyd

Dashboard

Contact Information

Name: Mark Holroyd

Mobile: (614) 282-9634
Email: holroyd01@gmail.com

History
This Year 0.00 Hours
Lifetime 0.00 Hours

Last Login Monday, October 16, 2023

Contact Information

Name Mark Holroyd
Username mholroyd
Email Address holroyd01@gmail.com
Cell Phone (614) 282-9634
Phone Preference Not Specified
Date of Birth Friday, June 12, 1959 (64 years old)
Region English (USA)
Address 9931 Zig Zag Road

Montgomer OH 45242

USA
General Availability

Mornings Afternoons Evenings Nights

Monday v
Tuesday v
Wednesday v
Thursday 4
Friday v
Saturday
Sunday

Custom Fields
Custom Field

Value

About You

Why do you want to volunteer for the
City of Montgomery?

Why do you want to be on a board or
commission?

What is your current occupation?
T-Shirt Size

Education

What is the highest level of education
you have achieved?

What is your college degree, major,
area of study?

Experience

This is a city my family and I have resided in for six years, and one we are very fond of. I have
an interest in continuing the great traditions of Montgomery, and contributing to the future
traditions.

My primary interest would be the parks and recreation commission due to my frequent use of
the city parks. I frequently run through them (Swaim, Montgomery, Pioneer, Weller and Dulle),
play pickle ball (Swaim and Weller), and enjoy time with my grandchildren at the playgrounds
(Swaim, Montgomery, Weller), stream (Dulle) and ponds (Swaim). With my frequent presence
and use of these wonderful facilities, I believe that I can represent our community in the
continued needs and opportunities to maintain and improve them.

Recently Retired

Current:
Pending: 2. Adult Medium

7. Master's Degree/Juris Doctorate

BS Finance, MBA Marketing



Custom Field

Value

Please share with us any interests,

skills, or education you have that may

assist us in matching you available
opportunities.

Please identify any other organizations
you have or are working for (to include

your role and dates volunteered)

Past Service on Montgomery
Board/Commission/City Council

MCLA Alumni

Qualifications
No qualifications specified.

General Interests

Active

I have a career in the healthcare industry as a sales and marketing executive. My skills include
collaborating with others to achieve our stated objectives and goals. With experience working
within a matrix management structure, leading others toward our goals was a critical
component of my success.

I have served on the board for two non-profit organizations to include the Central Ohio
Diabetes Association in Columbus Ohio, to include serving as Vice President; American
College of Healthcare Executives to include obtaining my Fellowship and serving on the board
to include Treasurer, Vice President and President. My experience also includes serving on
Parish Council for Seton Parish, Pickerington Ohio, to include Parish Council President. At
present, I serve as a Lector for All Saints Church.

Current:
Pending: None, however participated in MCLA in 2023 - and it was a contributing factor in my
interest serving on this commission.

Current:
Pending: Yes

Parks & Recreation Commission

Inactive

Committees
Not a member of any committees.

Reports
Summary

Lifetime Hours 0.00
2023 Hours 0.00
First volunteered in 2023

Miscellaneous
Database User ID
Last Login Date
Group

Status

Date Joined
Application Form
Log Hours Permission
Timeclock Permission

Communications

Personal Message
There is no personal message.

9080592
Monday, October 16, 2023

This profile represents an individual.

Accepted (Last Changed 10/16/2023)
10/16/2023 (Less than 1 year)

2

Organization Default (Cannot log hours)
Organization Default (Cannot log hours)

Email History

Showing the 1 most recent of 1 email records.

Date Subject From

10/16/2023 City of Montgomery - Welcome Message Better Impact System
Text Message History
No SMS history to show

Note Log

No note log history to show



Micah Resnick

Dashboard

Contact Information

Name: Micah Resnick

Mobile: (917) 887-1325

Email: micahresnick@gmail.com

History
This Year 0.00 Hours
Lifetime 0.00 Hours

Last Login Tuesday, January 02, 2024

Contact Information

Name Micah Resnick
Username micahresnick
Email Address micahresnick@gmail.com
Cell Phone (917) 887-1325
Phone Preference Not Specified
Date of Birth Tuesday, May 08, 1984 (39 years old)
Region English (USA)
Address 8152 Traverse Court
Montgomery OH 45242
USA
General Availability
Mornings Afternoons Evenings Nights
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday
Custom Fields
Custom Field Value
About You

Why do you want to volunteer for the
City of Montgomery?

Why do you want to be on a board or
commission?

What is your current occupation?
T-Shirt Size

Education

What is the highest level of education
you have achieved?

What is your college degree, major, area
of study?

Experience

Since I moved here with my wife in 2020, we have been so happy. We love our neighborhood
and all the wonderful resources this small city offers. I would like to give back my time to this
great place because I believe it is important to be an engaged and active citizen. We need to
build community and connection, and one way to do this is through civic engagement. I want
to contribute my voice and my enthusiasm to help this community.

As a father and a pediatrician, I believe I have a unique perspective to offer. I would like to
help optimize the health and well being of all the children (and their parents) of Montgomery.

Pediatrician

Current:
Pending: 3. Adult Large

8. Ph'D

Comparative Literature, Medicine (MD)



Custom Field Value

Please share with us any interests, skills,
or education you have that may assist us I like to run, play pickleball, cross stitch, cook, read, eat pizza.
in matching you available opportunities.
Please identify any other organizations i1y -14) _ pediatrician (2022-present) GSSA Coach (2021-23) Rockwern Basketball Coach
you have or are working for (to include

(2022-presnet)
your role and dates volunteered)

Current:

Pending: Accepted to MCLA program, but have yet to complete/participate. (Time
constraints).

Past Service on Montgomery
Board/Commission/City Council

Qualifications
No qualifications specified.

General Interests
Active

Parks & Recreation Commission

Inactive

Committees

Not a member of any committees.
Reports

Summary
Lifetime Hours 0.00

2024 Hours 0.00
First volunteered in 2024

Miscellaneous

Database User ID 9294418

Last Login Date Tuesday, January 02, 2024

Group This profile represents an individual.

Status Accepted (Last Changed 1/2/2024)
Date Joined 1/2/2024 (Less than 1 year)
Application Form 2

Log Hours Permission Organization Default (Cannot log hours)
Timeclock Permission Organization Default (Cannot log hours)

Communications

Personal Message
There is no personal message.

Email History

Showing the 1 most recent of 1 email records.

Date Subject From

1/2/2024 City of Montgomery - Welcome Message Better Impact System
Text Message History
No SMS history to show

Note Log

No note log history to show



City of Montgomery
Parks and Recreation Committee Minutes

January 8, 2024

Staff Present Committee Members Present
Brian Riblet, City Manager Catherine Mills-Reynolds, Chair
Tracy Henao, Asst. City Manager Sasha Naiman

Julie Machon, Recreation Director Craig Margolis

Lisa Lorenz, Recreation Specialist
Connie Gaylor, Clerk of Council

The Parks and Recreation Committee of Council convened its meeting for January 8, 2024 at
3:30 p.m. with Mrs. Mills-Reynolds presiding.

New Business

Group Fitness Class Fee Discussion

Ms. Machon explained that each week, 12 group fitness classes are offered yielding 226
participants. She stated that currently fees for the group fitness classes are $5 per class for
residents and $6 per class for nonresidents with the exception of Tai Chi which is $10 per class
for residents and an additional $10 per session for nonresidents. Ms. Machon explained that the
last fee increase was in 2016 and the fees are below the market level. She added that at a nearby
Pilates center, the fee per class ranges from $19-25. She stated that an increase would work
towards being slightly more at market level and it would give most of our instructors who are on
a percent split contract a pay increase as well.

Ms. Machon explained that raising the fee by $1 per class would increase the entire session by $8.
She provided an example that if a resident registered for Mixed Level Yoga on Monday, the
proposed fee would be $48, which is an $8 increase. Ms. Machon closed requesting that the
Committee consider increasing group fitness class fees by $1 for residents and nonresidents for
all classes except for Tai Chi beginning with Session B, the week of March 10, in 2024.

Mrs. Naiman asked Ms. Machon how many people attend the classes annually.

Ms. Machon estimated approximately 1,200.

Mr. Margolis stated that he felt the non-resident rate could be higher to provide high savings for
the residents.

Ms. Machon explained that she had considered raising the non-resident rate to $7 a class but was
being conservative in her request.

Mrs. Mills-Reynolds asked if the increase would impact instructor fees.



Parks and Recreation Committee of City Council Minutes
January 8, 2024
Page 2.

Ms. Machon explained that the contracts with the instructors provided an 80/20 split in revenue
so by increasing the fees the overall effect would be an increase to the instructors which would
be beneficial since their pay has not been increased in quite a while.

Mrs. Naiman stated that she is not opposed to raising the non-resident rate.

Mr. Riblet proposed raising the rates $6 per class for a resident and $8 a class for non-residents.
He stated that Ms. Machon could reach out to the Tai Chi instructor to gain feedback before
raising Tai Chi fees.

The Committee agreed to Mr. Riblet’s proposal.

Mr. Margolis moved to increase the prices as discussed. Mrs. Naiman seconded. The Committee
unanimously agreed.

Minutes

Mrs. Naiman moved to approve the minutes from the November 13, 2023 Parks and Recreation
meeting. Mr. Margolis seconded. The Committee unanimously agreed.

Other Business

There was no other business

Adjournment

Mr. Margolis moved for adjournment. Mrs. Naiman seconded. The Committee unanimously
agreed. The meeting was adjourned at 3:55 p.m.

Chair



